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.Champagne, Rick

From: Packnett2, Greg

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 5:07 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: RUSH resolution drafting request
Attachments: Women_s_Health_Resolution (2).docx
Rick,

May | have the attached resolution drafted as soon as possible? We need copies of the draft by 1:15pm on Tuesday.

Thanks a lot for your help,

Greg Packnett

Office of Rep. Chtistine Sinick:
20 Assembly District
608-266-8588
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WHEREAS, more than 2.8 million women and girls live in the State of Wisconsin; and

WHEREAS, Wisconsin recognizes the unique health needs of women in all phases of
their lives; and

WHEREAS, access to comprehensive reproductive health care—including colposcopies,
Pap smears, mammograms, treatment for sexually-transmitted infections, and birth
control—is critical to the overall well-being of women and their families; and

WHEREAS, women's health care providers have saved countless lives by preventing and
treating life-threatening diseases including breast, cervical, and ovarian cancers, and
HIV-AIDS; and

WHEREAS, family planning is recognized by the US Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention (CDC) as one of the top ten public health achievements of the 20" century;
and

WHEREAS, the state of Wisconsin values the many licensed health care professionals
who provide this basic care in a compassionate setting, at times under threat of
violence; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the Assembly, the Senate concurring, that the members of the Wisconsin
Legislature strongly support comprehensive women'’s health care providers in their
unique, positive contributions to the individual lives of women, men, and children —
both before and after birth; and be it further

Resolved, that the Wisconsin Legislature recognizes, commends, and is grateful for the
arduous, compassionate and sometimes dangerous work of thousands of staff and
volunteers in comprehensive women’s health centers across Wisconsin and the United
States; and be it further

Resolved, that the members of the Wisconsin Legislature proclaim October 2011 as
Comprehensive Women'’s Health Month across the state of Wisconsin, and commend this
observance to all of its citizens, recognizing that women in our state deserve the best
healthcare available especially in dire economic times such as these.
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@ Relating to: recognizing October 2011 as Comprehensive Women’s Health month.
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3 and

4 Whereas, Wisconsin recognizes the unique health needs of women in all phases
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/6 Whereas, access to comprehensive reproductive health care{)ﬁc%uding

colposcopies, Pap smears, mammograms, treatment for sexuallyftransmitted
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infections, and birth control@is critical to the overall well-being of women and their

families; and

10 Whereas, women’s health care providers have saved countless lives by
11 preventing and treating life-threatening diseases including breast, cervical, and
ovarian cancers, and HIV-AIDS; and

Whereas, family planning is recognized by the US, Centers for Disease Control

and Prevention (CDC) as one of the top ten public health achievements of the 20th
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Whereas, the state of Wisconsin values the many licensed health care
professionals who provide this basic care in a compassionate setting, at times under
threat of violence; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That the members of the
Wisconsin FYegislature strongly support comprehensive women’s health care
providers in their umque positive contributions to the individual lives of women,

men, and children ?)both before and after birth; and he \‘\Y W

e/1 t resolved, That the Wisconsin /L/eglslature recognizes,
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commends, and is grateful for the arduous, compassionat9 and sometimes dangerous
work of thousands of staff and volunteers in comprehensive women’s health centers
across Wisconsin and the United States; and be v Q"‘/ﬂ\ U

it\fur zﬁsolved, That the members of the Wisco'nsi%slature
proclaim October 2011 as Comprehensive Women’s Health Month across the state
of Wisconsin, and commend this observance to all of its citizens, recognizing that
women in our state deserve the best healthpcare available especially in dire economic

times such as these.
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Barman, Mike

From: Packnett2, Greg

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 10:40 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-3168/1 Topic: Comprehensive Women's Health Month

Please Jacket LRB 11-3168/1 for the ASSEMBLY.




